5/18/2020 Mail - Peters, Kristen E - Outlook

Marty/Angela-

Please see a list of questions from Sen. Perdue office on the letter attached from FWS. Please work up
responses to them please.

Thank you,
Cole

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Pantino, Andrew (Perdue) <Andrew Pantino@perdue.senate.gov>
Date: Wed, Nov 6, 2019 at 10:56 AM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Twin Pines Mining Project

To: Rojewski, Cole <cole rojewski@ios.doi.gov>

Cole — Here is the letter we spoke about and a few questions our office had. | appreciate your help with this! Let
me know if you need anything else on my end.

Thanks,
Andrew

Cole Rojewski
Director, Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior

NOTE: Every email | send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.
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